UNITED
NATIONS E

Di str.

Economic and Social GENERAL

Councill

E/ C. 12/ 1997/ SR. 47
24 March 1998

ENGLI SH
Original: FRENCH

COWM TTEE ON ECONOM C, SOCI AL AND CULTURAL RI GHTS
Sevent eent h session
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 47t h MEETI NG

Hel d at the Palais des Nations, Geneva,
on Monday, 1 December 1997, at 3 p.m

Chai rperson: M. ALSTON

CONTENTS

GENERAL DI SCUSSI ON:  “NORMATI VE CONTENT OF THE RI GHT TO FOOD" ( ARTI CLE 11
OF THE | NTERNATI ONAL COVENANT ON ECONOM C, SOCI AL AND CULTURAL RI GHTS)
(conti nued)

This record is subject to correction.

Corrections should be submitted in one of the working | anguages. They
shoul d be set forth in a nenorandum and al so incorporated in a copy of the
record. They should be sent within one week of the date of this docunent to
the Oficial Records Editing Section, roomE. 4108, Palais des Nations, Geneva.

Any corrections to the records of the neetings of the Conmttee at this
session will be consolidated in a single corrigendumto be issued shortly
after the end of the session.

GE. 97-19572 (E)



E/ C. 12/ 1997/ SR. 47
page 2

The neeting was called to order at 3.10 p.m

GENERAL DI SCUSSI ON: “NORMATI VE CONTENT OF THE RI GHT TO FOOD' (ARTICLE 11 OF
THE | NTERNATI ONAL COVENANT ON ECONOM C, SCCI AL AND CULTURAL RI GHTS) (agenda
item7) (continued)

1. The CHAI RPERSON invited participants to give their views on the right
to food, to assist the Cormttee in adopting a position on the issue.

2. M. KRACHT (International Fund for Agricultural Devel opnent) said that
the first question to be | ooked at was the inpact that an approach based on
the right to food nmight have on devel opnent. That question had al ways been a
maj or obstacle for devel opnent agencies, a nunmber of which did not see why
they shoul d adjust their nethods to accommopdate that new approach. However, a
strategy based on essential needs was actually charity in disguise. Although
goal s were set, no one was accountable for attaining them The approach based
on the right to food, on the other hand, entailed a number of obligations and
a very high degree of accountability.

3. At the sane tinme, the nature of those rights and obligations nmust be
clearly defined. Al individuals had a right to food, and the State had an
obligation to respect and protect that right. Although the State's influence
was steadily declining, it was still one of the main players as far as
obligations were concerned. Wiile it was vital to agree on a m ni mum nunber
of fundanental State obligations, even nore inportant was a clear
understanding that the State should not be considered mainly as a food
supplier. The dinensions of the question nust be clearly defined: the first
obligation of States was to recognize and protect the right to food; it was
only as a last resort, i.e. when individuals were unable to exercise that
right, that the State should assunme the role of supplier. That was the
“safety net” concept referred to by the representative of FAO

4, Next to be | ooked at were national and international procedures and how
procedures regarding responsibility at those two |levels could be defined. A
di stinction nust be drawn between the content of the right to nutrition itself
and the inplenmentation of that right. It was inportant to understand that
distinction before drafting any general comment.

5. Lastly, there was the question of the Comrittee's guidelines for the
preparati on of reports by States parties. |If the Conmttee succeeded in
agreeing on a mninmum of State obligations (observance, protection and

i mpl enmentation of the right to nutrition), it would be necessary to | ook at
those guidelines to see whether they were applicable to the new situation
That did not seemto be the case, even though they had been suitable at the
time when they were drafted.

6. The CHAI RPERSON said it was his understanding that the normative content
could be defined on the basis of the obligations of observance, protection and
i mpl ement ati on.

7. M. KRACHT (IFAD) said that that interpretation was not correct. The
normative content had to do with access to food and to the neans of producing
it. At the time when the Covenant was drafted, 30 years earlier, the



E/ C. 12/ 1997/ SR 47
page 3

guestions of food and nutrition had been seen in a different light. Since

t hen, the approach had changed from one centred mainly on production to one
based on a nore equitable bal ance between production and access to food.

It was now realized that the food aspect nust be backed up by a health and
protection dinension. |If the Covenant were to be rewitten, it would probably
refer to the right to nutrition or perhaps the right to food and nutrition,
rather than sinply to the right to food

8. M. AHMED said that the expression “right to food”, which dated from
the 1940s, m ght not be the npbst appropriate since, as a jurist would say,
there was no right without obligation. |In the case in question, there was no

i nstrument obligating States to honour their “obligation” to provide food to
t he needy.

9. The right to food was enshrined and confirmed in a nunber of
instruments, including the Universal Declaration of Human Ri ghts, which the
United States worked hard to have adopted. However, the United States
continued to make its food aid dependent on political considerations and

i nterests and i npose econom ¢ sanctions on Cuba, the Sudan and Iran, w thout
any thought for the consequences on the nutrition of the peoples of those
countries. Mdreover, in 1994, during the U uguay Round of negotiations, the
United States had succeeded in having all nenbers of the new World Trade
Organi zation inport a m ni num percentage of basic foodstuffs. Many countries
had now become nore dependent than ever on food inmports and in sonme of them
| ocal food crop production had beconme virtually non-existent, with the

resul ting hunger and destabilization

10. Most ironically, while the Universal Declaration of Human Rights and the
Covenant enbodied the right to food, the United Nations Security Council had
for seven years been denying that right to the people of Irag, whose only sin
had been their inability to overthrow a dictatorial regime. It was therefore
difficult to speak of a “right” to food. However, no other expression fitted
and there was nothing for it but to continue to work for the acceptance,
observance and exercise of that “right”.

11. Rat her than be asked to nmake the right to food a “fundanental right”,
which it obviously was, the United Nations General Assenbly should invite
States parties to the Covenant to submit yearly reports on their national food
production and distribution situation, the nunber of individuals requiring
national or international aid and the neasures taken to inplenent the people's
right to adequate food. |If that experinent was successful, States parties
could then be encouraged to adopt neasures, and possibly legislation, on their
food obligations. That would be an indirect way of pronoting food production
and devel opnent .

12. M. MARCH ONE (Researcher on Human Ri ghts) said there was much confusion
about the normative content of the right to food. |In order to clarify
matters, exanples of the inplenentation of the right to food should be

provi ded, giving the nanes of countries which had incorporated that right

into their constitutions or describing how violations of that right had been
dealt with. To that end, it would be helpful to focus on the key words
“observance”, “protection” and “inplenentation”. As part of the followup to




E/ C. 12/ 1997/ SR. 47
page 4

the Wrld Food Summit, the United States had adopted those key words and was
now prepared to ratify the Covenant. By shedding further |ight on the
guestion, the Comrittee would be hel ping to advance matters.

13. Ms. KOCH (Chairperson of the NGO Working Group on Nutrition) said that
the Committee's debate would gain by input fromwonmen, who were responsible
for nore than 60 per cent of world food production. Regardless of the

i nportance of their role, wonen very seldom had access to | and, credit,
outreach services, training or technology. Al too often wonen ate after
everyone else, and in many countries girls received a wholly inadequate food
ration.

14. At a round table held in New York in March 1997 as part of the follow up
to the World Food Sunmit, the NGOs which she represented exam ned a nunber of

i ssues germane to the Commttee's debate, including howto ensure exercise of
the right to food when subsistence agriculture, in which wonen predom nat ed,
was elimnated in favour of commercial crops; how the difficulties encountered
by wonen in obtaining credit could be overcone; and the problenms of wonmen and
children working areas which had been laid with mnes.

15. Regardl ess of all the undertakings given at recent United Nations
summits, wonen were still far from achieving the objectives set. Accordingly,
in defining the right to food, the approach adopted shoul d take account of the
di fference between nen and wonen.

16. M. VALENTE (Wbrld Forum on Food Security and Sustainable Nutrition)
said that, as far as civil society was concerned, it was not sinmply a matter
of having food, but also of having access to the neans of production. Rather
than receiving charity, people wanted jobs, land and dignity. Food and
nutritional security were possible only if food enabled individuals to
participate in the life of their society actively and with dignity.

17. Ensuring the universal right to food called for the creation of a world
civil society forumfor a conprehensive followup to all decisions taken by
Governnments at international sunmits. The organization which he represented
was anxious to know the inpact of globalization on food security at nationa

| evel and was nobst concerned about a multil ateral agreenment on investnent
schedul ed to be signed in May 1998. \Wat woul d be the inpact of that
agreement on the economic, social and cultural rights of the world' s peoples?
The rights of the investor seened to be given precedence over all other human
rights.

18. The CHAI RPERSON said that, while general statenents were of course
interesting, it would be preferable if speakers could confine thenselves to
the nmeasures which the Cormttee m ght take.

19. M. W NDFUHR (Foodfirst Information and Action Network - FIAN) said
that, while M. Kracht's proposed definition of normative content was
excellent, it should be linked to States' obligations. GCovernnments shoul d,
for example, be asked to identify the nost vul nerable groups of society, to
formul ate policies and neasures for those groups and to ensure that adequate
resources were allocated to them It was not enough to provide statistics
on victinms of fam ne, malnutrition and violations of the right to food.




E/ C. 12/ 1997/ SR 47
page 5

Expl anati ons nust al so be given for failure to inplenent that right. In 1993,
for exanple, |FAD had conducted a study on the reasons for hunger and

mal nutrition in rural areas and urban centres. As a result, 12 basic causes
of hunger had been identified, anong themthe | ack of access to |and and neans
of producti on.

20. The CHAI RPERSON acknow edged that the Committee had not so far succeeded
in obtaining sufficient information on the right to food from States parties.
States appeared to be less reluctant to provide such information when asked
for it by agencies or organizations such as FAO or the Conmittee on World Food
Security. The Committee should therefore nmake greater use of the data
col l ected by those agenci es.

21. M. KENT (World Alliance on Nutrition and Hunan Rights) said that the
Committee should follow the exanple of the Comrittee on the Elimnation of
Raci al Discrimnation by drafting a nodel |aw on the right to food for
inclusion in the guidelines and to be used by States parties as a basis in
drafting their own relevant |egislation

22. That | egislation should define clearly the food rights of individuals,
the rel evant obligations of the State, the bodies responsible for nonitoring
observance of such rights, the nechanisns ensuring that those bodies properly
performed their task (onmbudsman, United Nations treaty bodies, etc.) and, |ast
but not least, the renedies available to individuals who felt that their right
to food had been viol ated.

23. M. VON DER VEID (Antenna International) said such |egislation should
refer specifically to the right of access to |land and seeds and the right to
have a vegetabl e garden. Mbreover, the United Nations agencies, particularly
WFP, FAO and WHO, shoul d focus nore on foods with a very high nutritiona

val ue, including mcro-algae, and on related scientific research.

24. M. MARCHI ONE (Researcher on Human Rights) said the Commttee should
foll ow the exanple of the Conmttee on Civil and Political Rights by
endeavouring to involve civil society and the various comunities in drafting
measures to give full effect to the Covenant's provisions on the right to

f ood.

25. M. ANTANOVI CH said the Comrittee did not give the right to food the

attention it deserved. In its guidelines, it should stress the obligation of
States parties to protect, observe, facilitate and fully ensure the exercise
of the right to food. It should also analyse the wealth of information it had

col |l ected on neasures taken by individual States for the realization of the
right to food, sone of which had proved highly effective, particularly in
China and India. The results of the analysis could be published.

26. The CHAI RPERSON i nformed participants that a docunent on the way in
which the Committee functioned would shortly be avail abl e.

27. M. RIEDEL said the definition of the right to food given by M. Kracht
at the previous neeting was a good starting point. It should be acconpanied
by a list of indicators and factors to be taken into account in evaluating the
degree of realization of the right to food in individual countries.



E/ C. 12/ 1997/ SR. 47
page 6

28. M. SADI said the national |egislation on the right to food should not
only stipulate the relevant obligations of the State, but also make it clear
t hat any individual who had the nmeans should hinmself nmeet his own food needs
rather than ask for charity.

29. M. EIDE (Norwegian Institute of Human Rights) said M. Kracht's
definition of the right to food was adequate and it was for each State to
expand it on the basis of national conditions. Enphasis should be placed on
State obligations. Under article 2.1 of the Covenant, for exanple, States
parti es undertook to take steps to achieve progressively the full realization
of the rights recognized in the Covenant by all appropriate neans, including
in particular the adoption of |legislative neasures. In its guidelines, the
Committee should ask Governnents to indicate what |aws they had adopted to
that end and what factors and difficulties were preventing themfrom giving
full effect to the provisions of those laws. External factors such as the
Mul til ateral Agreenent on Investnent, for exanple, could hanper States
parties' efforts to live up to their obligations.

30. The CHAI RPERSON said the Committee should perhaps avoid stressing the

| ast point, as States parties mght be tenpted to explain any failure to
honour their obligations in terns of international factors. Moreover, the
Committee was perhaps not the best qualified body to consider matters such as
the Multilateral Agreenment on |nvestnent.

31. Ms. BARTH EI DE (ACC Sub-Comrittee on Nutrition) said the special
rapporteurs appointed by the Comm ssion on Human Rights to investigate the
human rights situation in a nunber of countries nmight perhaps, in the course
of their work, try to ascertain whether CGovernnents were ensuring the ful
exercise of the right to food. The advisory services of the Centre for Human
Ri ghts could al so hel p Governnents to honour their obligations, particularly
regarding the drafting of legislation on that right.

32. Inits guidelines, the Commttee should call on States parties to
provide nore specific information and decide in advance which national bodies
woul d be responsible for collecting the information to be used by the

i ndi viduals preparing their reports. The Committee m ght conduct case studies
into the way in which States parties prepared their reports.

33. Finally, any reference to the right to food nust take account not only
of the calorific and nutritional value of foods, but also of nutritiona
habits, which depended on the natural environment and cultural traditions.
Consequently, the concept of dietary security, in the broad rather than

nmedi cal sense of the term should be considered in conjunction with the
concept of food security.

34. M. OSHAUG (WANHR) said if the objective could be specified in the

gui del i nes and countries could be convinced that the intention was to help
themidentify their problens so as to contribute to their devel opment, that
woul d be seen in a nore positive light and much of the resistance would
evaporate, particularly the fear on the part of many countries that they would
be accused of human rights violations.



E/ C. 12/ 1997/ SR. 47
page 7

35. To avoid increasing further the workl oad of countries which received
numer ous requests for reports, a framework shoul d be established for the
preparation of the various reports on the topic, which would result in

i nproved coordi nation, particularly anong bodies in the United Nations system
The gui delines would then be seen as hel ping countries to achi eve greater
efficiency, w thout added workl oad, and w thout any fear of necessarily being
accused of human rights violations.

36. That would lay the basis for the inplenmentation of a food and nutrition
policy which could be common to the various United Nations bodies and serve as
a guide to countries.

37. The CHAI RPERSON said that the systemas it currently stood did not |end
itself to general coordination within the United Nations. Only specific
action could be taken on the basis of constructive suggestions. For the tine
bei ng, the adoption of a commopn framework was unrealistic. Technical bodies
such as the Conmttee on Wrld Food Security had activities regarded as
beneficial by States, which therefore had to cooperate with those bodies in
their own interest, whereas those sanme States were obligated to report to the
Conmittee on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights on their human rights
situation.

38. M. OSHAUG (WANHR) said the question of coordination of activities
shoul d not be | ooked at pessimstically. There were cases in which it worked
and there was hope that the situation would inprove.

39. M. WNDFUHR (FI AN) stressed the inportance of the role which

| egi slation could play in individual countries in protecting the right to
food, particularly for the nost vul nerable groups of society which, despite
di fferences fromone country to another, often faced siml|ar problens.

40. Enphasi s should first be placed on the responsibility of States in that
respect. They nust not only adopt policies to ensure the realization of the
right to food within their own territory, but nust also avoid violating the
right to food of peoples of other States. Secondly, there was the
responsibility of the international system which sometinmes pl aced
restrictions on States. Thirdly, there was the nmajor role that NGO coul d
play in nonitoring the realization of the right to food, although nore
attention was currently being focused on civil and political rights than on
the right to food. It was highly inportant that, in the age of gl obalization
States should nonitor the inpact of their policies not only within their own
territory, but outside it, so that the right to food could assume its ful

di mensi ons.

41. M. VERCUEIL (FAO said the problemwas to give the content of the right
to food a nore specific definition each tinme. That would involve devising
food quantity and security indicators which could not themsel ves be given a
specific definition, except in the context of the society concerned. The task
of the Conmittee on Wrld Food Security was to set up mechanisnms to define
those indicators and identify groups for which food insecurity was a reality
or could become so.




E/ C. 12/ 1997/ SR. 47
page 8

42. The Plan of Action of the Wrld Food Sunmit contained many objectives
whi ch paralleled the action of the Conmmttee on Economic, Social and Cultura
Rights. The nultidi mensional nature of the followup to the Wrld Food Sunmm t
called for action at the national, intergovernnental and inter-agency |evel,
as well as coordination and cooperation within the United Nations system

43. M. MEDRANO (Chairman of the Commttee on Wrld Food Security) said his
Committee (CFS) expected countries to provide it regularly with information on
the inmplementation of the Plan of Action of the World Food Summit, information
whi ch woul d be added to that provided under other international instrunments,
particularly in regard to nutrition. Countries should not be presented with
repeated requests for the same information. It was inportant for the
Committee on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights to propose not only to CFS,
but to the United Nations systemas a whole, a comon, basic conception of the
right to food, together with criteria or indicators to ensure its realization
That woul d i nvol ve cl ose coordi nati on.

44, The content of the right to food was gradual |y being defined, sonetines
in a positive and sonetinmes in a negative way. For exanple, the definition
found in the Rome Declaration on Wirld Food Security was “the right of
everyone to have access to safe and nutritious food, consistent with the right
to adequate food and the fundanental right of everyone to be free from
hunger”, a definition which bolstered that contained in article 11.2 of the

I nternational Covenant on Econonic, Social and Cultural Rights, namely “the
fundanmental right of everyone to be free from hunger”. The Conmittee should
expand that definition by including new el ements such as the concept of food
security. Those elenents had not given rise to any protest, but sinmply to
reservations of interpretation, at the Wrld Food Summt. It would be
worthwhile for the Comrittee on Econonic, Social and Cultural Rights to

consi der them Regarding the possibility of invoking the right to food before
the courts, he awaited the Committee's conclusions with great interest.

45. The CHAI RPERSON asked what use the Conmittee on Wirld Food Security
woul d nmake of a definition of the right to food or an extension of its content
by the Committee on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights. Wuldit, for
exanple, sinmply take note of it?

46. M. MEDRANO (Chairman of the Commttee on World Food Security) said that
his Commttee would use the common concept as the basis for its follow up
system

47. M. RIEDEL asked whether in M. Medrano's view what was needed was a
clearer definition of the concept of food security and rel evant policy or of
the concept of the right to food under international law itself; that would

i nvol ve anending the text of article 11 of the Covenant, which was binding on
States parti es.

48. M. MEDRANO (Chairman of the Commttee on World Food Security) said that
the intention was to clarify the legal content of the right to food within the
framework of the international instruments currently in effect.

49. M. RIEDEL asked whether the Committee was to focus on developing its
general guidelines in greater detail or, as was his understanding, drafting a



E/ C. 12/ 1997/ SR 47
page 9

general coment on content, or a general or additional general conment on
responsibility. |If the latter was the case, he would like to take up two or
three points raised in the informati on docunents presented earlier
particularly M. Kent's. It mght be worthwhile advising States on the
mechani sms to be used (1LO standard nonitoring procedures, or the
establ i shnent of national human rights conmittees to deal with issues relating
to the right to food, for exanple) and then encouraging themto draw up
protocols to ensure that they honoured their obligations. It mght also be
possible to use the judicial systemto punish violations of the right to food,
or use the constructive dial ogue approach adopted by the Conmittee in
considering country reports, or conduct public information canpaigns. That
was the type of question the Conmittee should be asking itself in drafting a
docunent or comment on a fundanmental right. It was also inmportant to
enphasi ze the inplementation and foll ow up procedures and not sinply questions
of definition.

50. M. DOBBERT (World Federation of United Nations Associations) said the
Conmittee should seriously consider the revision of the general guidelines
guestionnaire for Governnents preparing their reports and the possibility of
adopting an additional general comment. The definition of the content of the
right to food was an extrenely conpl ex question which had al ready rai sed nany
difficulties in the past. Geater participation by NGOs in the preparation of
country reports for subm ssion to the Committee shoul d be encouraged.
Governments shoul d be encouraged to seek the assistance of NGOs with expertise
in the fields of food and agriculture by allowing themto | ook at the draft
report or asking themfor their views on the points to be included in it.

Mor eover, inter-sessional reports or docunments of the Committee on issues to
be accorded priority in considering country reports and suppl enmentary issues
shoul d be nore detailed. Finally, the systemfor follow ng up on the
Committee's recomrendati ons regarding its observations on individual reports
shoul d be inproved, possibly, if resources permtted, with the assistance of
the Centre for Human Ri ghts.

51. M. EIDE (Norwegian Institute of Human Rights) said it was a mistake to
devote so nmuch time to the definition of the right to food, which should be
left fairly general, and it would be preferable to focus on providing further
clarifications on conplaints arising out of that right and ways of dealing
with them

52. Ms. BONOAN- DANDAN said it was unfair to say that the Comrittee had not
accorded sufficiently high priority to the right to food. The Covenant
covered a wide range of rights and the Comrittee was called on from al
quarters (such as the summits on social devel opment and housing) to consider a
report or look at a particular issue and, under such circunstances, it was
therefore difficult for it to set priorities, as all those questions were
priority topics. As far as the actual working nethods of the Committee were
concerned, it was regrettable that nuch of the information provided to it
(both by NGOs and by other organi zations) was not nore specialized and was so
varied, as it did not pernmt any subsequent detail ed exchange of views with
States parties. She was al so against any revision of the Cormittee's genera
guidelines with a viewto drawing up a nore detail ed questionnaire, as country
reports would then be so long that they would becone unreadabl e and woul d
present transl ation problens.




E/ C. 12/ 1997/ SR. 47
page 10

53. Ms. JI MENEZ BUTRAGUENO proposed that a nember of the Conmittee shoul d,

wi th specialist assistance and on the basis of the information provided at the
nmeeting, prepare a draft general comment on the right to food and, once it was
adopted, consider how it could be incorporated in the general guidelines on
the formand content of reports.

54. The CHAI RPERSON expressed the hope that the Committee woul d i ndeed
propose a draft general comrent for the follow ng session. The content woul d
have to be determined in the Iight of the discussions held and the information
provi ded at the neeting so that it would be neaningful at the internationa

| evel . Sone of the topics which seemed to arise out of the discussion at the
current meeting, and which he would report on the follow ng day at the opening
of the seminar on the right to food, could provide a basis for prelimnary

del i berations on the draft.

55. M. WNDFUHR (FI AN) recogni zed that the Conmittee's task was not an easy
one and said that, w thout any docunent describing clearly in what respects
the right to food was not observed or stipulating States' obligations
regarding that right, it was difficult for NGOs to respond exactly to the
Conmittee's expectations and needs. That was also true of the working methods
of NGGCs concerned with nutrition, which generally tended to confine thensel ves
to gathering data on a given aspect of food (such as quantities of food
produced), rather than enbarking on an analysis of food policies. The
Committee's general guidelines, particularly those relating to article 11

were quite useful and effective in that they were organized around a clearly
defined structure, so that the information obtained was nore or |ess what had
been asked for.

56. The CHAI RPERSON, referring to the comments nade by Ms. Bonoan- Dandan
said that the existing reporting systemwas an anachroni smand that in future,
both for practical reasons and because it had to nmake choices, the Conmittee
shoul d thi nk about adopting a new approach which would invol ve requesting
reports on specific issues considered by the Cormittee as of specia

i mportance, rather than initial or periodic reports of a general nature.

57. M. ANTANOVI CH said efforts should be nade to coordinate the food
activities of United Nations agencies, NGO and individuals and to encourage
the regul ar convening of neetings of the type currently in progress, insofar
as the resources of the United Nations and the comritnments of individuals
permtted. Moreover, regardl ess of the procedure adopted in defining
priorities, the right to food would still be one of the highest priorities.

58. M. CRISSA said it was inpossible to isolate one right fromthe others,
as they were interdependent. The realization of the right to food, for
exanpl e, was dependent, in particular, on the realization of the right to
work. The right to food was not the only priority, but one anong nany.

59. The CHAI RPERSON, speaking on behalf of the nenbers of the Committee,
said that for analysis purposes the right to food nust be considered in
isolation in order to determ ne what sort of measures could be taken. He
recogni zed, however, that it should also be borne in mnd that it forned part
of a broader context.




E/ C. 12/ 1997/ SR. 47
page 11

60. M . MEDRANO (Chairman of the Conmittee on Wrld Food Security) said it
was his understandi ng that nuch of the information which the Comrittee on
Econom ¢, Social and Cultural Ri ghts asked countries to provide in their
reports was linked with the information which countries had to submt to the
Committee on World Food Security. |In order to avoid duplication, the
Committee m ght consider the possibility of devoting a |arger section to the
right to food in its general guidelines and ask to be provided with copies of
the country reports to the Committee on Wirld Food Security concerning the

i npl enentation of the Wrld Food Summt Plan of Action

61. The CHAI RPERSON sai d that proposal was extrenely interesting, as the
Conmittee had already taken a simlar initiative - which had proved

productive - in respect of States parties which had ratified the rel evant

I LO Conventions. In the current case, the Commttee could provide additiona

i nformati on focusing on the |egislative aspect, anmong others, of the right to
food, the type of renedy available, etc., and use country reports to the
Committee on World Food Security for technical details, an overview of the
situation, and so on. It would be desirable for the Commttee to consider the
pr oposal

62. M. MARCH ONE (Researcher on Human Rights) said the reason it was urgent
to define the right to food nore clearly was that it was necessary to have a
norm on which to base cooperation efforts.

63. The CHAI RPERSON sai d he sincerely hoped the various parties invol ved
woul d strengthen their cooperation and nake it nmore constructive. He also
invited partici pants who were not nenbers of the Commttee to support the
Committee's proposal on the drafting of an optional protocol to the Covenant
and thanked the various experts for attending the nmeeting and for their

i nval uabl e contri butions.

The neeting rose at 6.05 p. m




